
Planning & Zoning Commission  Page 1 of 2 
Regular Meeting Minutes 
07/26/2012 
 

PAYETTE PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION 
REGULAR MEETING 

July 26, 2012 
 
6:00 PM –Planning & Zoning Meeting  
 
ROLL CALL 
Members Present: Randy Choate, Larry Hogg, Jim Franklin, Cassandra McElravy, Kevin Hanigan and Gary 
Youngberg 
Members Absent: Thomas Ladley  
Staff Present: Mary Cordova, and Tiffany Howell  
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

A motion was made by Franklin and seconded by Hogg to approve 
the regular meeting minutes 06-28-12 as written.  
 
After a unanimous voice vote by the Commission, the motion          
CARRIED. 

COMMUNICATIONS 
A. Idaho Statesman Article 
 
PUBLIC HEARINGS 
The public hearing opened at 6:01pm. 
 
An application by Fieldon and Robin Williams Trust for a Variance to the requirements of lot size, 
street frontage, non-conforming use and short plat requirements at 609 North 8th Street, LOT 9 - S 22' 
OF LOT 8, BLK 2 PAYETTE, BROWN. The property is zoned A-Residential. 
 
Lori McKinney – 1545 South Main Street; Payette, Idaho 
 
Mrs. McKinney stated that she is here representing the applicant and Tony & Amanda Long the 
buyers. Mrs. McKinney stated that she wants to state that she has no financial interest in the 
property. Mrs. McKinney stated that the applicant purchased the property to live in the larger home 
while they owned the Carpet Gallery and rented out the smaller home. Mrs. McKinney stated that 
buyers are having a hard time buying the property because they are not adjoined homes. The 
variance would be for both homes. The larger home would have a lot size of 60 feet wide by 92 feet 
deep and the smaller home would be 48’ wide and 70 feet deep. Currently this home is zoned A-
residential, which already makes it a non-conforming use. If you were to go forward with this permit 
you would be helping a couple buy their first home in Payette. Councilor Hogg asked if we approved 
this we would go from 1 to 2 non-conforming homes. Mrs. McKinney stated yes. Commissioner Hogg 
stated that a variance must me certain requirements in order to be approved. One of the items states 
that it must not be cause by the owners or previous owner’s actions and I’m having trouble with that 
because the previous owners put the home on there. Mrs. McKinney stated that they were the 
owner’s before the Williams and I think it was before zoning. Commissioner Choate asked if each 
home is on separate water and sewer. Mrs. McKinney stated that she is unsure but it could be made 
a condition. Commissioner Hogg asked if there was a sale pending for the whole thing. Mrs. 
McKinney stated yes.  
 
Taylor Fry – 2433 NE 15th Avenue Payette, Idaho –  
 



Planning & Zoning Commission  Page 2 of 2 
Regular Meeting Minutes 
07/26/2012 
 

Mr. Fry stated that Mr. Long wants to buy this home but he is running into problems. Since it is a 
single family residence with two separate homes no one wants to touch it. There are issues if one or 
more can be built and if there are any hiccups no one wants to touch it. If these were attached there 
would be no problems, but with them being separated no one wants to touch them. Commissioner 
Hogg stated that the Williams’ were able to find financing, is that mortgage transferable. Mr. Fry 
stated it is paid off. Commissioner Hogg asked Mr. Fry if they have a minimum lot size. Mr. Fry stated 
not that he has ever run into.  
 
The Public Hearing closed at 6:11pm.  
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
A. Fieldon and Robin Williams Trust – Variance Application – 609 North 8th Street 

Commissioner McElravy asked if she has a conflict of interest. Commissioner Choate stated as long as 
you acknowledged it, you should be fine. Commissioner Franklin stated that he believes the zoning 
codes were not in place when the second structure was added.   

 
A motion was made by Franklin and seconded by Hanigan to grant 
the conditional use permit for Fieldon and Robin Williams at 609 
North 8th Street with the following stipulations: 1. Any existing 
buildings to be added onto or remodeled shall meet required 
setbacks unless otherwise allowed by variance. 2. Owner is to 
provide utility easement as necessary for future relocation of all 
utilities in anticipation that the various utilities will need to be 
replaced or upgraded at some time. 3. If not already separated, 
individual water and pressure irrigation services will need to be 
provided. Certain fees will apply and be addressed as necessary. 4. 
Sewer services per Plumbing Code are to be separated services.  
 
After a unanimous voice vote by the Commission, the motion          
CARRIED. 

  
B. Gas & Oil Ordinance 
Clerk Cordova stated that this ordinance has gone through the Idaho Association of Cities and 
Counties. This is being promoted right now through the two entities as an example. If you could 
please read through this and at our next meeting we will discuss this.  

 
OLD BUSINESS 
None Heard. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
None Heard. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 

A motion to adjourn was made by Franklin, and seconded by 
Choate. The meeting was adjourned by a unanimous vote at 6:30 
pm. 
 

Recording Secretary 
Tiffany Howell 


